# MAXINE GOMEZ

OBJECTIVE
-----------

Highly self-motivated and organized outside sales professional available for a position where my extensive and diverse sales experience, language, and skills can positively impact sales revenue. Documented track record of establishing and growing sales in new geographic territories and maximizing sales through establishing strong customer relationships. A resilient nature together with a solid work ethic contribute to the achievement of demanding sales goals.

#### **EXPERIENCE**

2014-Current Dry Tech 24/7 inc.

Fort Lauderdale, FL

### Owner and Operator

- IICRC Certified
- Made Profitable in 3 months
- Established relationships and expanded revenue sources

2007-2014 Swipes Inc

Pompano Beach, FL

## Owner and Business Devekopment

- Start-up launch of retail product sales
- Created new revenue stream for national retailers

## EDUCATION

EDUCATION			
	2014	IICRC	Fort Lauderdale, FL
	2015	NORMI MRSR, MRSA	Tampa, FL
	2001-2004	NeuroBiology, New College	Sarasota, FL
	1997-1999	School for Advanced Studies	Miami, FL

#### **INTERESTS**

Volunteer teacher for childrens cooking/nutrition classes at Flippany

Volunteer "Transformer" at the Children's Diagnostic Treatment Center

Yoga, Fishing, Golf, Diving